
FINAL AGENDA AND MINUTES 
TOWN OF JUPITER 

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

TUESDAY, MARCH 1, 2016 
 

 
Mayor Golonka called the meeting to order at 7:07 P.M. 
  
Roll Call: Mayor Karen J. Golonka; Vice-Mayor Jim Kuretski; Councilor Ilan G. Kaufer; 
Councilor Ben Klug; Councilor Todd R. Wodraska; Town Manager Andrew D. Lukasik; 
Town Attorney Thomas J. Baird and Town Clerk Sally M. Boylan. 

 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 Ms. MB Hague, resident of Bourne Drive, stated Jupiter needed to keep its small 

town, low key feel.  

 Ms. Beth White, resident of Parkside Drive and Co-Founder of the Jupiter Walk and 

Bike Committee mentioned she had worked with the Town for bike and pedestrian 

safety.  

 Mr. Chris Saltzburg, resident of West Community Drive and Co-Founder of the 

Jupiter Walk and Bike Committee, presented a proposal for Jupiter bikeways to 

interconnect the Town. The primary concern was for kids to have a safe and easy 

way to ride their bikes to school.  

 Mr. Dominic Addario, resident of North Highway A1A, stated he would like to be 

able to build and improve his property for a Bed and Breakfast without spending 

more for the site plan approval than for the improvements.  

 Mayor Golonka suggested sitting with Staff to phase a program with Mr. Addario. 
She also clarified that the Palm Beach County Road impact fee was the largest 
charge. 

 

MINUTES 

1. February 16, 2016 Town Council Meeting Minutes, January 28, 2016 Town Council 
Workshop Minutes and January 29, 2016 Town Council Special Meeting Minutes.  
 

 Councilor Wodraska moved to approve the February 16, 2016 Town Council 
Meeting Minutes, January 28, 2016 Town Council Workshop Minutes and January 
29, 2016 Town Council Special Meeting Minutes; seconded by Councilor Kaufer; 
motion passed. 
 

Golonka 
Yes 

Kuretski 
Yes 

Kaufer 
Yes 

Klug 
Yes 

Wodraska 
Yes 

 

 
 
 



TC Minutes Page 2 
March 1, 2016 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
All items listed in this portion of the agenda are considered routine by the Town Council and 
will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Councilor or citizen so requests; in which event, the item will be removed and considered at 
the beginning of the regular agenda. 
 
  Councilor Kaufer removed item 2. 

 
 Councilor Wodraska moved to approve the following Consent Agenda, as 

amended; seconded by Councilor Kaufer; motion passed. 
 

Golonka 
Yes 

Kuretski 
Yes 

Kaufer 
Yes 

Klug 
Yes 

Wodraska 
Yes 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

PUBLIC BUSINESS 

2.  Approving the use of Federal Forfeiture Funds to purchase 120 Active Shooter 
Armor Kits in the amount of $ 26,638.80.  MOVED TO REGULAR AGENDA 
 

3. Resolution 28-16, Approving a contract award recommendation to the Dow 
Chemical Company Inc. to manufacture and supply 1,056 reverse osmosis 
membranes for (4) four trains in (Bank II) in the amount of $433,060.00. [TAB 3] 
 

4.  Resolution 29-16, Approving the first amendment to the Bioscience Land 
Protection Advisory Board Interlocal agreement to extend the term of the Board by 
10 years.  
 

 END OF CONSENT AGENDA 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA TO REGULAR AGENDA 

2. Approving the use of Federal Forfeiture Funds to purchase 120 Active Shooter 
Armor Kits in the amount of $ 26,638.80.   
 

 Councilor Kaufer felt it was a wonderful use of Federal Forfeiture Funds for 

providing more protection to the Town’s Officers in the field.  

 Councilor Klug agreed and stated the Officers should have the safest equipment 

available to them.  

 Councilor Kaufer moved to approve the use of Federal Forfeiture Funds to 
purchase 120 Active Shooter Armor Kits in the amount of $ 26,638.80; seconded 
by Councilor Wodraska. 
 

Golonka 
Yes 

Kuretski 
Yes 

Kaufer 
Yes 

Klug 
Yes 

Wodraska 
Yes 

 



TC Minutes Page 3 
March 1, 2016 

 

 REGULAR AGENDA 

 ROUNDTABLE 
 

5. Discussion of the Evaluation and Appraisal Report (EAR) Based Comprehensive 
Plan Amendments.  
  

 Mr. John Sickler, Director of Planning & Zoning reviewed the amendments to the 

land use element which included providing some commercial land use designations 

for low impact manufacturing of pharmaceutical and medical device companies. 

 Councilor Wodraska asked how the amendment changes came about and if they 

were due to changes in technology. Mr. Sickler explained changes were 

determined by interest from research and development companies who had some 

level of manufacturing with a small impact to the area.  

 Mr. Sickler discussed amendments to the Inlet Village area related to required 

active commercial use in the Riverwalk Flex and the Inlet Village Flex land use 

designation.  He explained the change for reduction of the Floor Area Ratio (FAR). 

Mr. Sickler described the tropical coastal setting for landscaping design and 

changes to related parking policies for shared and offsite parking language. He 

concluded with the future land use element for the adoption of an Urban Design 

Standard objective and policy.  

 Vice-Mayor Kuretski asked for clarification of the term Urban Design Standard as it 

pertained to Uniquely Jupiter. Mr. Sickler explained an Urban Design Standard was 

to describe the environment between building, spaces and landscaping.  Vice-

Mayor Kuretski indicated that staff needed to provide further clarity about the 

specific scope and intent of this item, because he may not agree to add these 

urban design standards into the Comprehensive Plan.   

 Mr. David Kemp, Town Long Range Planner discussed the transportation element 

changes which included the context-sensitive design standard for roadway projects 

and new intergovernmental and service provider coordination objectives with 

policies for potential railway services. 

 Vice-Mayor Kuretski thought an additional item should be included to collaborate 

with the Jupiter Inlet District and the Federal East Coast Railway (FEC) in 

evaluating appropriate replacement alternatives for the 90 year old FEC bridge to 

consider marine traffic and public safety concerns.  The model for such 

collaborations is the Florida Department of Transportation US1 Bridge 

Replacement Alternatives Study that has recently commenced. 

 



TC Minutes Page 4 
March 1, 2016 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

ROUNDTABLE 
 

5. Discussion of the Evaluation and Appraisal Report (EAR) Based Comprehensive 
Plan Amendments.  
  

 Mr. Kemp explained the objectives and implementation policies for the complete 

street concept, figures to be modified for the adoption for a level of service standard 

and for traffic projections for A1A between US Highway One and Jupiter Beach 

Road. 

 Mr. Kemp mentioned the Transportation Element’s policy required coordination with 

Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) during the design phase of the US 

Highway One bridge replacement, required buildout conditions be evaluated when 

considering land use and zoning applications,  and finally some amendments to the 

pedestrian and  bicycle transportation maps, based on comments from FDOT and 

Town Council. 

 Vice-Mayor Kuretski suggested the Council embrace a type of Indiantown Road 

Corridor Master Plan when approving development projects to ensure the Town’s 

Comprehensive Plan level of service commitments are taken into account. 

 Councilor Kaufer expressed concern with only complete street system components 

since most complete street concept uses were solely multi-use path. He felt the 

Town should not always follow the complete street system concept by the book.  

 Mr. Kemp said the Conservation Element included urban agriculture. He said the 

new policy would allow community gardens in neighborhoods and off-site mitigation 

to create greenways or enhance existing greenways.  

 Mayor Golonka asked was there a category for community gardens. Mr. Sickler 

said they were addressed as accessory uses. He said they were setting policy 

framework and would deal with regulations in the future.  

 Councilor Klug stated Indian Creek desired a garden as well but ran into an issue of 

location and code requirements. Mayor Golonka stated there may be other issues 

with urban farming for example chickens in the backyard, which may be a 

discussion for Council.    

 Mr. Kemp said they wanted to modify the climate change policies to move up the 

deadline from December 2018 to December 2017 in the Coastal Management 

Element to investigate the feasibility to integrate applicable strategies and identify 

potential adaption action areas.  



TC Minutes Page 5 
March 1, 2016 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

ROUNDTABLE 
 

5. Discussion of the Evaluation and Appraisal Report (EAR) Based Comprehensive 
Plan Amendments.  
  

 Vice-Mayor Kuretski said he was reluctant to move the deadline up, since there 

have been past situations wherein staff was not able to fulfill these types of 

comprehensive plan deadline obligations.  He suggested that Staff just endeavor to 

complete this item early and not changing the deadline.  There is no harm in that 

approach. Mayor Golonka stated she agreed with moving the date up as it was a 

priority.  There was no Town Council consensus about this item. 

 Mr. Kemp said by moving the deadline up the Town had potential to gain grant 

funding. 

 Mr. Kemp mentioned the new hurricane preparedness plan map, which was based 

on the County’s map and modifications to the historically significant sites policy. 

 Mr. Kemp said the Capital Improvements and Recreation Element had 

modifications to the location service standards for recreation facilities. He also 

mentioned some mandatory statutory changes in the Capital Improvements 

Element that included elimination of financial feasibility requirements.   

 Vice-Mayor Kuretski was shocked to hear that the state government would have 

ever mandated that financial feasibility be deleted as a requirement for projects in 

local government capital improvements plans.   He asked Staff to provide him with 

the actual legislation that staff interprets to mandate removal of financial feasibility 

requirements from being a comprehensive plan obligation.  

 Mr. Kemp stated there would be a change to the Housing Element as it pertains to 

the concerns when there were land use changes. He said there were minor 

modifications to the Comprehensive Plan policy relating to Workforce Housing. 

 Councilor Kaufer requested the future agenda material for this item be provided 

well in advance for the Council and the public to review as it was a huge amount of 

information.  

REPORTS 

TOWN ATTORNEY 

 Harbourside Mediation - Mr. Baird informed Council the mediation would resume 
on March 3, 2016 at 1:00 PM. 
 
 



TC Minutes Page 6 
March 1, 2016 

 

REPORTS 

TOWN ATTORNEY 

 Litigation related to the DUI checkpoint in Palm Beach Gardens - Mr. Baird 
provided a brief status update. He indicated the case had been dropped because 
the test showed the driver did not have alcohol in his system. He also explained 
the claim by the City of Palm Beach Gardens. 

 

 Mayor’s Top Ten Initiatives - In honor of Mayor Golonka’s successful tenure, Mr. 
Baird said he was preparing a list of her top initiatives.  
 

TOWN MANAGER 

 Workforce Housing Program - Mr. Lukasik distributed information and provided a 
status report including linkage fees and inclusionary housing.  

 

 Dais Renovations in the Chambers - Mr. Lukasik provided a sketch of the proposed 
plan, which he described as minor in scope.  
 

 Recognition for Mayor Golonka - Mr. Lukasik mentioned there was a small gift for 
the Mayor. 

 

TOWN COUNCIL – LIAISON REPORTS AND COMMENTS 

COUNCILOR KAUFER 

 Workforce Housing/Linkage Fee - Councilor Kaufer thanked Staff for the 
information and suggested Council schedule this for future discussion.  

 

 Central Boulevard Realignment - Councilor Kaufer suggested Staff reach out to 
Palm Beach County and schedule a public input forum on the proposed design.  
 

 Agenda Distribution - Councilor Kaufer suggested Council revisit the timeline for 
posting of the Agenda to Council and the public to allow for more public interaction.   

 
COUNCILOR KLUG 

 Central Boulevard - Councilor Klug informed Council he had received numerous 
emails from the public and he stressed the need for the road to be paved. Mr. 
Lukasik pointed out the improvements were not listed in the County’s five year 
plan.  
 

 Touch a Truck - Councilor Klug complimented Staff on the successful event. 
 

 Town of Jupiter Entry Sign - Councilor Klug mentioned the light needed replacing 
on the sign at Indiantown Road near I-95.  
 

 

 

 



TC Minutes Page 7 
March 1, 2016 

 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT – 8:27 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 

TOWN COUNCIL – LIAISON REPORTS AND COMMENTS  
VICE-MAYOR KURETSKI 

 Road Infrastructure - Vice-Mayor Kuretski asked Staff to investigate with Palm 
Beach County the process the County uses to establish the priority for County 
Roadway infrastructure maintenance work such as repaving of roadways.   He 
specifically wants to understand the future annual plans for maintenance of county 
owned and maintained infrastructure within the Town of Jupiter.  
 

 Resolution 28-16 - Contract Award for Membranes- Vice-Mayor Kuretski 
complimented Staff on saving $130,000.00. He suggested the Town Manager 
encourage Staff to continue to actively engage alternative bidders.  

 

 Metropolitan Plan Organization - Vice-Mayor Kuretski mentioned a presentation at 
the meeting regarding solar lane markers. He said he had discussed the product 
with Mr. Thomas Driscoll, Director of Engineering and Public Works, and 
suggested Council and Staff review cost and location options.  
 

 Pedestrian Crossing Signalization - Vice-Mayor Kuretski commented on the 
different types of signalization that exist along Indiantown Road and  requested 
that  Staff investigate the feasibility and costs to consistently use the same type of 
signalization along Indiantown Road.  This should be a priority for public safety. 
 

COUNCILOR WODRASKA 

 Pedestrian Road Markers - Councilor Wodraska asked Staff to replace the 
damaged signs, especially near Guanabanas.  
 

COUNCILOR KAUFER 

 Dais Handouts - Councilor Kaufer asked Staff to place the handouts from the Town 
Manager’s report on the web. 
 

 Safe Area for Internet Exchange Purchases - Councilor Kaufer asked Staff to 
investigate a monitored area for consideration.  
 

 Military Trail Open Space Sign - Councilor Kaufer mentioned the sign needed to be 
replaced or repaired. Mr. Lukasik responded it was in the process of being 
replaced.  


